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Hilbert, Hans

From: Tuggle, Jason
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 9:26 AM
To: Schroeckenthaler, Scott; Hilbert, Hans
Cc: Lane, Roger
Subject: RE: 3031 County BB

Here is the email from Dan Hunt. 
 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Hunt, Daniel E - DNR [mailto:DanielE.Hunt@Wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 9:39 AM 
To: Tuggle, Jason 
Cc: tom@economybuildings.com 
Subject: RE: Navigability Question, Cottage Grove NW, NE Section 7 
 

Jason, 
 
I just got off the phone with Tom about this site. Looking at the air photo, USGS map and original government 
survey maps I have determined that the waterway is not a navigable waterway. I didn't make a site visit but you 
stated that the waterway is cropped right through it which leads me to believe it doesn't have a defined bed and 
bank. A defined bed and bank is another criteria required in order to be considered a navigable waterway. 
 
I hope this helps. 
 
Dan Hunt 
Water Management Specialist 
Flyway Service Center 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
() phone: (920) 387-7878 
() fax: (920) 387-7888 
() e-mail: DanielE.Hunt@Wisconsin.gov  
}> <'}}}}><{  
"Most motorcycle problems are caused by the nut that connects the handlebars to the saddle." ~ Author Unknown  
 

 

From: Tuggle, Jason  
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 9:24 AM 
To: Schroeckenthaler, Scott; Hilbert, Hans 
Cc: Lane, Roger 
Subject: RE: 3031 County BB 
 
Scott, 
I believe there was a navigability determination done by Dan Hunt back in 2011 for the intermittent stream north of CTH 
BB. We ran into that issue when dealing with a neighboring violation. My understanding from Dan’s email was that the 
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stream segment shown through the cropped areas in the field was non‐navigable. That would put this property out of 
the shoreland zone. Judging from the photos it doesn’t appear that the project would trigger our erosion control permit. 
 
This property has a history of flooding and drainage issues. Mark Lewis left me a voicemail this morning regarding the 
shoreland erosion control permit. I’ll give him a call back to discuss the scope of his project. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jason 
 
 
 

From: Schroeckenthaler, Scott  
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 8:54 AM 
To: Tuggle, Jason; Hilbert, Hans 
Cc: Lane, Roger 
Subject: FW: 3031 County BB 
 
Jason,  
 
The owner at 3031 County Highway BB has removed the culvert in his driveway and is planning to replace it with a 24” 
culvert.  
  
Spoke with Mark (owner at 3031 County Highway BB) and Informed him that a shore land zoning and erosion control 
permits will be required for replacing the existing culvert. See attached photos. 
 
Scott 
 
From: Kim Banigan [mailto:clerk@towncg.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 12:11 PM 
To: Schroeckenthaler, Scott 
Subject: 3031 County BB 
 
Hi, this isn't exactly a zoning question but you will probably know who to refer it to. 
 
The resident at 3023 County BB is complaining that the owner of 3031 County BB has made some changes to 
his driveway that are diverting water to 3023, resulting in flooding in the back yard and basement of 3023.  He 
says if the power goes out for an hour his basement will have a foot of water in it.  I had our Highway 
Superintendent take an look and he said the work to the driveway is up close to the house, not in the road right-
of-way, so the Town has no jurisdiction.  Can someone from the County take a look to see if the owner of 3031 
County BB is causing water problems for the neighbors?  This property has a history of flooding, is right where 
a culvert comes under BB. 
 
 
Kim Banigan 
Clerk, Town of Cottage Grove 
4058 County Road N 
Cottage Grove, WI  53527 
Phone: 608-839-5021 
Fax:  608-839-4432 
www.tn.cottagegrove.wi.gov 
Office Hours:  8:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m., M-F 


